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Lawrence, Eileen�
From: John Bahakel [John.Bahakel@Bahakellaw.com]�
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 4:25 PM�
To: Rogers, Karen�
Subject: Emperor Limo Service, Inc.�
Attachments: 07-16-13 Corresp to J Bahakel.pdf�
Karen,�
Attached is a copy of a letter we received from Barry Vaughn on behalf of Sylacauga Deluxe Cab Co., Inc. and 
Dean’s Taxi Co., Inc. wherein we agree to restrict our the Emperor Limo Service, Inc. application to exclude the 
transportation of Railroad crews within our requested service area.�
Let me know if the PSC will require anything further or different. Also, let me know if we may take the hearing 
off our schedules.�
John Bahakel�
Bahakel & Bahakel�
213112th Avenue North�
Birmingham, AL 35234�
(205) 328-9798�
(205) 328-9795 fax�
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is confidential and protected under attorney-client privilege. This 
communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications 
PrivacyAct, 18 U.S.C. 25lOand Privileged Confidential Information undertheCodeofAlabama l975Section 34- 
3-20. Its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of the message.�
If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you may have received this communication in error, please 
reply to the sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received.�
In addition, you should not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Thank you.�
7/17/20 13�



LAW OFFICES OF�
PROCTOR & VAUGHN, L.L.C.�
BARRY 0. VAUGHN POST OFFICE BOX 2129 TELEPHONE�
BRAD PROCTOR (256) 249-8527�
SYLACAUGA, ALABAMA 35150-2129�
LISTER H. PROCTOR FAX (256) 245-7123�
SARAH CLARK BOWERS�
OF COUNSEL STREET ADDRESS:�
ALSO ADMITTED IN COLORADO 201 NORTH NORTON AVENUE�
SYLACAUGA, ALABAMA 35150�
WWW.PROCTORVAUGHN.COM�
Writer’s E-Mail Address: hdv@pandv.net�
July 16, 2013�
VIA E-MAIL: JBahakel@bahakellaw.com�
Mr. John Bahakel�
2131 12th Avenue North�
Birmingham, Alabama 35234�
RE: PSC Docket: 32009(Y) 
Application of Emperor Limo Service, Inc.�
Protest of Sylacauga Deluxe Cab, Inc.,�
and Dean’s Taxi Company�
Dear John:�
This letter will confirm our phone conversation this morning in the above 
referenced matter, wherein we agreed upon a restriction being entered into your 
application. It is my understanding you will amend your application to read as 
follows:�
EXTEND an existing operation under Motor Carrier Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity 4015 as a COMMON CARRIER 
by motor vehicle in intrastate commerce over IRREGULAR 
ROUTES in the transportation of Passengers and their baggage. (1) 
Between all points in Shelby, Talladega, St. Clair, Chilton, Bibb, 
Cullman, Coosa, Blount, Walker and Jefferson, Tallapoosa and Lee 
Counties; and (2) From all points in (1) above, to all points in the 
State of Alabama. RESTRICTION: Restricted against the provision 
of non-emergency medical transportation services. Restricted against 
the transportation of Railroad crews within the above requested 
service areas.�



Mr. John Bahakel July 16, 2013�
2131 l2thl Avenue North�
Birmingham, Alabama 35234 Page 2�
Please amend your application to add the last sentence stated above to your 
application and we will withdraw the protest filed by Sylacauga Deluxe Cab, Inc., 
and Dean’s Taxi Company, Inc., d/b/a Corner’s Taxi Company, Inc.�
Please communicate this agreement to the PSC so that we will not have to 
attend the hearing scheduled for Thursday, July 18, 2013, at 10:00 a.m.�
Thank you for your cooperation.�
Sincerely,�
Barry D. Vaughn�
BDV/jac�
1862.67�


